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Questions and Answers
Q: What percentage of carpet shelf stock is required?
A: 5%
Q: Can we have a 30 yard dumpster on site?
A: Yes, This effort shall be coordinated with the COTR.

Q: The period of performance is 30 days. The carpet may take 15 days to arrive
which only leaves 15 days. Will we be given additional time?

A: The NTP shall begin on an agreed upon date after the carpet supplier has
certified a delivery date. It is anticipated that NTP will be issued 15 to 20
days after contract award to assure adequate time for carpet delivery.

Q: At what point in the process is the carpet selection made.

A: The carpet type is specified in the specifications.

Q: Do we need to have a bid bond and performance bond with the bid?

A: Please refer to Section L.17 Acceptable Bid Guarantees.

Q: Will we be required to move furniture?
A: Yes, however, the contractor will not be required to move the computers.
Q: What are the hours that the work can be performed?

A: After hours effort, evenings and dedicated weekends. This effort shall be
coordinated with the COTR.

Q: Will there be a new statement of work after award?
A: No.
Q: If we are already certified as a small business, is there a mandatory

requirement to subcontract 35% of the contract out to another LSDBE
Contractor?



A: All construction contracts in excess of $250,000 shall include the following

A.

requirements:

At least 35% of the dollar volume shall be subcontracted to small business
enterprises; provided, that the costs of materials, goods and supplies shall
not be counted towards the 35% subcontracting requirement unless such
materials, goods and supplies are purchased from small business enterprises;
or

If there are insufficient qualified small business enterprises to completely
fulfill the requirement of subparagraph (A) of this paragraph, then the
subcontracting requirement may be satisfied by subcontracting 35% of the
dollar volume to any certified business enterprises; provided, that all
reasonable efforts shall be made to ensure that qualified small business
enterprises are significant participants in the overall subcontracting work.



Carpet at Martin Luther King Jr. Library Solicitation Number: DCCE-2007-B-0058

PART I

SECTION B: SCHEDULE FOR CONSTRUCTION, ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS PRICE

B.1  The District of Columbia Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP), on behalf of the District of
Columbia Public Libraries (DCPL) is seeking a Contractor to provide all labor, materials and
equipment necessary to carpet Martin Luther King Library at 901 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C.,
in accordance with the attached Scope, Specifications and Drawings.

B2  DESIGNATION OF SOLICITATION FOR THE SMALL BUSINESS SET ASIDE MARKET
ONLY:

This Invitation for Bids is designated for certified small business enterprise (SBE) bidders only
under the provisions of the “Small, Local, and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Development and
Assistance Act of 2005” (the Act), Title II, Subtitle N, of the “Fiscal Year 2006 Budget Support Act
0f 2005” as amended.

An SBE must be certified as small in the procurement category of Building Construction in order to
be eligible to submit a bid in response to this solicitation.

B.3  The District contemplates award of a firm fixed-price contract. The estimated price range for this
requirement is between $100,000.00 and $250,000.00.

B4  The Contractor must bid lump sum firm fixed prices for the following Contract Line Item
Number (CLIN) as described below.

Unit Firm Fixed
CLIN No. DESCRIPTION QTY Price Price
All Corridors
0001 Second Floor 1872 SY $ $
0002 Third Floor 1872 SY $ $
0003 Fourth Floor 1872 SY $ $
Fourth Floor
0004 Marketing Division 1024 SY h) h)
0005 Processing Division 1024 SY A $
0006 Cataloging Division 1024 SY S $
0007 Human Resources Department 1169 SY S $
0008 Collection Development 7518Y $ $




Carpet at Martin Luther King Jr. Library Solicitation Number: DCCE-2007-B-0058

Third Floor
0009 Black Studies-staff office 69 SY ) $
0010 Second Floor
Audio/Visual Department 231 SY $ $
0011 First Floor
Popular-staff offices 106_SY $ $
0012 Business Division 350 SY h) S
A Level -IT
0013 IT Administrative Area 218 SY $ $
0014 Furniture Removal $ $
0015 Removal, Hauling & Disposal $ $
of Carpet
0016 Lump Sum Total Bid Price
(0001+0002+0003+0004
+0005+0006+0007+0008
+0009+0010+0011+0012
+0013+0014+0015=0016) $
LUMP SUM PRICE IN WORDS




